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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE TWELF TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
'WILL COUNTY,ILLINOIS . '

N CHANCERY DIVISION .
'PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, )
_ex rel. LISA MADIGAN, Attorney ) . o
General of the State of Illinois,, ) Pl .
and ex rel. JAMES W. GLASGOW, ) o F oy
State's Attomey for Will County, Illinois, ) 2o 2 o
- Plaintiff, | ) =2 =
» | ) WA EH A
| ) CZQ 6_*.,_&‘5_:‘2..::4@@
K . "B"-A * —
EXELON CORPORATION, a ) -
Pennsylvania corporation, )
COMMONWEALTH EDISON )
COMPANY, an Illinois corporation and )
EXELON GENERATION COMPANY )
~ LLC, a Pennsylvania lxmxted hablhty )
company, , )
‘ )
Defe_ndant‘s; )
| ' COMPLAINT

NOW COMES the PLAINTIFF, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, ex
rel, LISA MADIGAN, Att&ney Generai of the State of Hlinois, and ex rel. JAMES W
GLASGOW, Stéte’s" Att;):'x'n.cay for lel ,Cc;unty, aﬂd complains of the Defendants
EXELON CORPORATION, COMMONWEALTH EDISON-COMPANY and EXELON
 GENERATION COMPANY, LLC, and in éuppoft thereﬁf states and alleges as follows:
VIOLATION S BY DEFENDANT S EXELON CORPORATION, '

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND EXELON
- GENERATION COMPANY, LLC RELATED TO RELEASES OF

TRITIUM TO THE ENVIRONMENT

L

Initjal case managemant sat for

"
NS




COUNTI

1. This Count is brought on behalf of the f)eople of the.State cf Illinois, by
Lisa Madlgan Attomey General of the State of Illmms, and James W. Glasgow State s
‘Attomey for Will: County, on their own motion and at the request of the Illinois
Environmental Protectlon Agency (“Illmons EPA”), pursuant to the terms and provmons
of Section 42(d) and (e) of the Illinois Env1ronmental Protectlon Act (the “Act D, 415
ILCS 5/42(d) and (€)(2004). | | o

2. | The Illinois EPA is an agency of the State. of Ilinois created by the Illmoxs.
General Assembly in Sectton 4 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/4 (2004), and charged, inter alia,
- with the duty of enforcing the Act. '
_ 3:t Defendant EXELON CORPORATION is a Pennsylvama corporatlon
- authorized to do business in Illmms with its prmcnpal place of busmess in Chlcago
Illinois. Since 2000, EXELON CORPORATION has been the parent company of both
- COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY and EXELON GENERATION |
COMPANY, LLC, and conducts its nuclear power generation business and electrical
dxstnbutlon busmess through these entities. | -

4. - Defendant COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY (“ComEd”) is an
Illinois corporatlon with its principle place of busmessm Chicago, Illinois. _ComEd was
the owner and operator of the facility that is the Subject matter of this. Ccmplaint until a
'precise time, better lgncwn to the Defendants,l in 2000, whe'n it became' a subsidiaty of

EXELON CORPORATION.



5. Defendant‘E:XELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC (“Exelon "
Generation”) is a Pennsylvania limited liaoility' company'\'avith. its principle place of
business in Kennett Square, Pennsylvania. Exelon Generation was vfo'rmed in 20l)0 to
conduct the power generatxon portion of EXELON CORPORATION’s busmess

’ .6. ' Defendants owned and operated as further descnbed in this Complamt the
Braid'\at(ood Nuclear Generatmg Statron a nuclear power generating facility: located in
| Braceville; Will County, Illinois. '(Hereinaﬁer, all ‘propeit'y owned bly the Det'endants in
~and around Bracei'ille shall be referred to as the “Facility” and that portion.of the ,Facility
| encompaSSing the power generation olant, including tlle_nuclear reactors,ﬂ' shall oe rei'erred
-to as tlre “Station”.) The Station includes, among otlaer things, two pressur'iied Water

nuclear reactors. The Facilit)". includes a cooling nond, as well as property for pipeline
access extending to the ’KankakeeiRiver. The Village of Godley, population
' approximatel_y 687, is located just to.tlle west and southv of the Station. The Village of | '

- tk,Bra'iduvood, population approximately 5,965, is located approximately two miles to the

| north of the Station.
| | 7 ' Operations at the Station generate tritium, a 'radioactiv'e isotope of
hyd'ro;géh.- ) | .
: 8. | .Tritiium atoms can replace the non-radioactive hj:idro'gen atoms in ordinary . |

water (H,0) to form tritiated water (HTO). Human exposure to tritium occurs pn'man'ly_ ‘
through ingestion of tritiated water. Tritiated water, when ingested, is distributed
'through the human body in the same manner as ordinary water.

9. Human exposure to tritium increases the risk of developing cancer.




e

10. AttheF acility, Defendants own and operate an underground pipe that runs'

approxnmately four and one half miles from the Station to the Kankakee Rlver and is

known to the Defendants as the blowdown line. The blowdown line i is located on

property owned by the Defendants, but runs a_.dj acent to pnvate and public property
including a forest preserve and nature area.

11. The blowdown line operates as a conduit, at various times, for discharges

of tritiated water directly to the Kankakee River as authorized by the Nuclear Regulatory

Commission (“NRC”). Defendant ComEd possesses a National Pollutant Discharge -

Elimination System (“NPDES”) penﬁit applicable to the blowdown line (Permit No.

1L0048321) originally issued on August 24, 1995 by Illinois EPA (“NPDES Pé’rmit”).

See Exhibit 1, attached to and hereby incorporated by referericé into this Complaiht. The
NPDES Permit authorizes and regulétes the discharge from the blowdown line of

wastewater treatment plant effluent, sewage treatment plant effluent, radwaste treatment

- system effluent, and demineralizer régenérarit wastes to an outfall in the Kankakee River.

As of t|he filing of tlus Complaiﬁt", NPD'ES. Permit No. IL00483‘21‘ remains.in full force -
and effect. | | |

12, At various times since at least 1996, tritiatgd water and other wé,stewateré B
havé leaked and discharged from the Facility including ;he blowdowﬁ line, into the’ |

groundwater beneath the Facility as well as groundwater outside the property boundary of

 the Facility. The release and diséharge of tritiated water and other wastewaters to the

- groundwater beneath the Facility and groundwater outéide_ the property boundaries is not

authorized by Defendants’ NPDES Permit or by any regulatory agency.

¢




13. The blowd0wn line incorporates'-eleven vacuum breakers, which, in the

. ordinary course of operatron function to admit air mto the blowdown line to prevent the
.. formation ofa vacuum w1th1n the pipe These vacuum breakers are numbered ﬁ'om one
to eleven, in ascending order from the Station to the Kankakee River. See vacuum
b’reaker map, Exhibit .2, attached'to and hereby'incorporatEd by reference into this .
Cornnlaint, ' _ | |

14, | Due to the Defendants madequate ‘maintenance and operational
procedures in both mamtaimng the vacuum breakers and operating the blowdown line,
the vacuum breakers have, at various times, failed, cauSing the release of liquids ﬂowing
through the blowdown pipe, 1nclud1ng tritiated water and other contarmnants ‘These
releases have entered. the vacuum breaker housmg and ﬂowed through the unlined bottom . .
of the housing. into groundwater and have also flowed upthrough the manhole onto the
surrounding land surface, which allowed it to percolate into the groundwater. _ ‘
15. Tritiated releases from vacuu_rn.breakers occurred at ieast in 1996, 1998

‘and ZOQO, and at other times better imown to the Defendants.

16, 'In 199.6, a release estimated by Defendants to be at least 40,000 gallons of
tritiated waste water and other Acontaminants oecurred from vacuum'breaker number 1
(“VBl”i VBl is located'nearest to the nuclear reacto‘r‘ and is-adjacent to a ditc_h which .
runs along the east, north and west perimeters of the Station. This ditch flows to the |
. north, around the reactor facility and then south toward the town of Godley. Tritiated
wastewaters-and other contammants from this release ﬂowed around VBI on the surface

migrated to groundwater and also entered the ditch Tritiated water remains in the

groundwater around VBI1.




17, Defendant ComEd was aware of the reiease deécribéd in paragraph 16 0n -
or about the time of its.‘occurrencc,_ buit did not notify Illinois EPA or local officials or
agencies of thé release at that .t'ime«. 'Nor did ComEd undertake any measures to contain
or remediate this release. | |

| 18. . In 19Q8 a release of water, including tritiated water and other
. contaminants, estimated by Defendaﬁts to be at least 3 million gﬁllon;s. occurred at
" vacuum breaker 3 (“VB3”). ‘This feleasc resultcd in ponded tritia‘tcd‘water and qther
contaxnih'ants on the ground near VB3, and on lands adjacent thereto. ’Iiritiatied'Water
rexﬁains in the groufndwater’ near this release. -

19. Deféndar_lt ComEci w5§ aware of the release described in paragraph 18 on
or about the time of its occurrence, Sut didhot notify Illinois EPA or local officials or
agencie;s of the' release at that time. Nor did Com_E& undertake any measures to contain
or remediate this release.

| 20 ~In 2000, a release ;stimated by Defendants to be 3 million gallons,
| including tn'tiateﬂ water and other cénta;niﬁants, occurred from vacinim b;'eéi(er 2
(“VBZ”). .'Defendants reﬁovered sbme of the 'rcleas‘ed water,‘b'ut'an unknown amount

soaked into the groundwater. Tritiated water remains in the groundwater near. this

release.
A

21.  Defendants did not notify Hlinois EPA or local officials or agencies of the
release at that time. A citizen advised the Illinois EPA of ponded water near VB2 and the
Illinois EPA notified Defendants of the release. At no time did Defendants telI.Ill'ir‘iois

EPA that the release contained tritiated water. o - -




22. As aresult of releases from VB2 and VB3, a'plume of tritiated water is
present near those'.vacuum breakers.‘ This plume has extended through the groundwater
to the north through a surface water pond resultmg in the presence of tritiated waters in
the pond and from there mto groundwater to the north and west off of the F acillty This
 tritium groundwater contaminant plume extends under property owned by private |
citizens: o

23. At times better known to Defendants, four additional -areas have been
impacted b-y releas_es of tritiu‘m'near vacuum breakers 4, 6 and 7, as well as near and to
the west of the Station. bT_he release from vacuum breaker 4 (“VB4”)-.has resulted_in
tritium contamination of the groundwater in excess of 20,000 pCi/L (picocuries per 1‘@@
within property‘ owned by the Will County Forest Preserve fDistrict.

24, The Defendants did not investi gate potential groundwater.impacts
resulting from the any of the releases alleged above until 2005 when requested to do so
by the Ilinois EPA. Illmoxs EPA leamed of the potential groundwater impacts during the. _
Defendants renewal process for the NPDES permit. | | '

25. Samphng conducted by l)efendants on or about December 12, 2005 at a
lo‘ca_tion outside the property boundary of the Facility indic‘ated elevated levels of tn’tiurn |
contained in the groundwater, at thefollowing locations that are indicated on the map

attached to and hereby incorporated by reference into this Complaint as Exhibit 3:

RW-2 1105 . depth 58,621 pC/L
[RW2 ~ [205f depth [ 170,024 pCi/L
RW-2 . | 25f depth ' 223,888 pCUL

Detection limits = 200 pCi/L,




26.  Sampling conducted by Defendants on or about December 6, 2005 at five
locations outside the propefty boundary of the Facility and one (P-4) within property
boundaries, indicated elevated levels of tritium in the groundwater. Samples, shoWing

the following résults, were taken at the locations as indicated on Exhibit 3, as ,follows:;

VB-3-4 K 58,489 pCIL K
VB33 43,894 pCUL
VB32 = (32,830 pCiL |
VB36 T [53,572 pGiL
P 33736 CiL |
RW-2 ' ' 133,736 pCIL

Detectlon llmlts = 200 pr/L

27. As 'of the ﬁllng of this Complaint, at l'qast one pﬁvato woll on a horse
h farm located to the north of the l*‘acility l;omldary has blaen impacted by these releases.
.Samplin.g c'ondtlcted by. Defendants on Dec_éml:er 6, 2005 at that well indicated an |
: elevatod level ‘of tritium contained in lho well Water, nleosuriog 1,550 pCi/L. ' Tlle'
cont#mihation in the private well located off site is a result of the olume of tritium
extendmg ﬁom the 1998 release from VB3. 4 | ' |

28. Sectlon 12(a) and (d) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/ 12(a) and (d) (2004), '
provides as follows. 4

No person shall

a) Cause or threaten or allow the discharge of any contaminants into the
environment in any State so as to cause or tend to cause water pollution in
Illinois, either alone or in combination with matter from other sources, or
so as to violate regulations or standards adopted by the Pollution Control

Board under this Act.-




d) Deposrt contaminants upon the land in such place or manner so as to
create a water pollutron hazard. :

29.  Section 3.165 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/3.165 (200'4.),'deﬁnes “contaminant”

as follows:

"CONTAMINANT" is any solid, hqurd or gaseous matter any odor or any form
of energy, from whatever source. ‘ _

Tritium is a contammant” as that term is defined in section 3.165 of the Act, 415 ILCS

| 5/3.165 (2004).

, 30. . Section 3. 315 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/3.315 (2004), deﬁnes person as

follows:
"PERSON" is any individual, partnership, eo-partnership, firm, company, limited
liability company, corporation, association, joint stock company, trust, estate,

political subdivision, state agency, or any other legal entity, or therr legal
representatlve agent or assrgns :

31, . Defendants are each a "person" as that term ie deﬁned in Section 3.315 of
the Act, 415 ILCS 5/3.315 (2004).
32.  Section 3.550 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/3.550 (2004), defines “waters” as

follows:

“WATERS" means all accumulations of water, surface and underground natural, -
and artificial, public and private, or parts thereof, which are wholly or partlally
wnhm flow through, or border upon this State.

33.  The groundwater beneath the Facility, the pond the water in the pnvate
well, and the groundwater outside the property boundary of the F ac111ty are
accumulations of waters, snrfaee and underground, and 'consﬁtute"é Water of the State as
that term ia defined in Section 3.550 of the Act, 415 ILCS '5/3.'5l5(') (2004).

34. Section 3.545 of the Act,.415 ILCS 5/3.545 (2004), 4deﬁnes “water ..

o~

pollution” as follows:




.,

"WATER POLLUTION" is such alteration of the physical, thermal, chemical,
biological or radioactivé properties of any water of the State, or such discharge of
any contaminant into any waters of the State, as will or is hkely to create a
nuisance or render such waters harmful or detrimental or injurious to public
health, safety or welfare, or to domestic, commercial, industrial, agricultural,
recreational, or other legltlmate uses, or to hvestock wild animals, birds, fish, or

other aquatlc life.
35.  The tritium released from the Famllty percolated to and entered C

groundwater in aqurfers at and around the Facility. The trltrurn has moved through and

will continue to move through the groundwater

36.' Trmum entering the groundwater as alleged hereln altered the radloactive
and other nropertres of the groundwater, created a nuisance, is harmful, detnmental or

injurious to public health, safety or welfare and to the environment and thus oonstitutes

vwater pollutron within the meamng of Section 12(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/ 12(a)(2004).

' 37. F rom on or "before 1996, on dates better known to the Defendants and

continuing to the date of the filing of this Complaint, the Defendants violated Section

' 12(a) of the Act, by causing and allowing tritium from their.operations to enter the

groundwater from the time the tritium was released to the enviromnent to the present.
Furthermore, the violation of Section 12(a) will continue until such time as the tritium is
removed from the groundi;vater. |

38.  From on or before 1996, on dates better known to the Defendants and N

continuing to the date: of the filing of this Complaint, the Defendants violated Section |

- 12(d) of the Act by depositirig contaminants u}ion the land in such place and manner so as '

to create a water pollution hazard. F urtherrnore', the violation of Sectibn 12(d) will

continue until such time as the contaminants are removed from the groundwater.

10




39. ‘P’Iaint‘iﬁ.'is without an adequate remedy at law. Plaintiff will be
irreparably injured, and violation of the pertinent environmental statutes will continue
[ unless and until'this Court grants equitable relief in the formv of prelirninary, and, aftera -
trial, permanent injunctive rehef

WHEREFORE Plamtlff PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS respectfully |
‘requests that this Court enter an order grantmg a preliminary injunction and after tna] a
permanent mjunctlon, in favor of Plaintiff and agamst Defendants on this Count I: |

1. Finding that Defendants have violated Section 12(a) and (d) of the Act;

| 2..' Enjoining Defendants from any future violations of Section 12(a) and (d) |
| of the Act; | o
3. Entering an,injunction ordering the befendants to:
a. | Cease use of tne blowdown line for the discharge of tr'itiated water

unt1] further order of the Court and,
In accordance with a plan acceptable to the Plaintiff and this Honorable
Court: i

b. Prevent further migration of the'contaminants released by the

)

Defendants present in the groundwater at and near the F acility;

C. Imp]ement measures to prevent the release of any contaminant
from the Facility;
d. Fully characterize the nature and extent of all soil and groundwater

contamination caused by the releases, including identifying background contaminant

‘levels and the future flow of contaminant plumes in groundwater,

11




e. Immediately provlde at Defendant’s expense a potable drinking
water source to all people affected by th'e violations alleged herein in an a'mount and
quahty sufficient to meet the daily needs of said people and |

f. Eliminate any threat to the use of groundwater by cxtrzens m the

. area lrnpacted by releases from the plant. | |
-4, Asses'sing a civil penalty of Fifty Thousand Dollars (~$50,00(l.00) against
| Defenda.nts for each '\Z'iolation of the Act and Boa.rd Regulations,' and an additional civil
penalty of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) per day for each day of each violation;
5. Assessmg all costs against Defendants including expert witness,

consultant, and attorney fees; and

6. Gfa‘nting such other relief as this Court deerns.appropriate and just.

COUNT II
EXCEEDING GROUNDWATER STANDARDS
1-36. The Plamtrff realleges and incorporates herein by reference paragraphs l _
through 36 of Count I and paragraphs 1 through 36 of thiis Count II. -
37, Sectlon 620.115 of the Illmors Pollutxon Control Board (“Board”)
GroundWater Regulatrons, 35 Ill. Adm. Code 620.'1 15, provrdes as follows:

No person shall cause, threaten or allow a violation of the Act, the IGPA or
regulations adopted by the Board thereunder including but not limited to this

Part.

38. . Section 620 401 of the Board Groundwater Regulatlons 35 Ill Adm

"~ Code 620.401, prov1des as follows:

Groundwaters must rneet the standards appropnate to the groundwater s class as
specified in this Subpart and the nondegradation provisions of Subpart C.

12




39.  Section 620.405 of the Board Groundwater Regulanons 35 1L Adm

~Code 620. 405 provrdes as follows::

No person .shall cause, threaten or’ allow the release of any contaminant to
groundwater so as to cause a groundwater quahty standard set forth in this
' Subpart to be exceeded

. 40. The groundwater undemeath and surroundmg the Facility is a Class I

Potable Resource Groundwater, subj ect to the standards.at 35 Ill. Adm. Code 620.410.

41.  Section 620.410 of the Board 'Groundwater Regulations 35 M. Adm.

Code 620.410, which contams the Groundwater Quality Standards for Class I (Potable

| Resource Groundwater) provrdes in pertment part as follows

e) . Beta Particle and Photon Radloactmty .

1)

2)

3)

Except due to natural causes, the average annual concentration of

beta. particle and photon radioactivity from man-made

" radionuclides shall not exceed a dose equivalent to the total body

organ greater than 4 mrem/year in Class I groundwater. If two or -
more radionuclides are present, the sum of their dose equivalent to
the total body, or.to any internal. organ shall not exceed 4 .
mrenVyear in Class I grouridwater except due to natural causes.

E;tcept for the radionuclides listed in subsection (€)(3), the
concentration, of man-made radionuclides causing 4 mrem total
body or organ dose equivalent must be calculated on the basis of a.

2 liter per day drinking water intake usmg the 168-hour data in

accordance with the procedure set forth in NCRP Report Number
22, incorporated by reference at Section 620.125(a).

Except-due to natural causes, the average annual concentration
assumed to produce a total body'or organ dose of 4 mrem/year of
the following chemical constituents shall not be exceeded in Class
I groundwater:

Constituent Organ . ° (pCill)

Critical : _Standard

Tritm ____ Total body 20,000.0 -

13




- 42, | The groundwater eoncentrations'of tritium, as 'alleged in paragraph 25 and
~ paragraph 26, aleove, each exceeded the standard of 20,000 pCi/L for tritiuin as’
promulgated in 35 Tl. Adm. Code 620. 410()(3). o |
' 43. By causmg or allowmg the exceedance of the groundwater standard
promulgated in 35 1L Adm Code 620 410(e)(3) the Defendant violated 35 Ill. Adm : |
Code 620.115, 35 I1l. Adm. Code 620.405, and 35 IIl. Adm. Code 620.410(e)(3) and, .
thereby, violated Section 12(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/ 12(a)(2004) |
' 44. ~ Plaintiff is without an adequate remedy at law Plamtxff w1]1 be
irreparably in_]ured, and v1olatlon of the pertment environmental _statutes w1ll contin’ue
unless and until this.Court, grants equitable relief in the form ofprelirninary; and, aftera -
tnal permanent injunctive rehef ' | | | |
WHEREFORE Plamtlff PEOPLB OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS respectﬁxlly
- requests that this Court enter an order grantmg a prehmmary mjuncnon and, after trial, a
| permanent.injunction, in'favor of Plainﬁff and against Defendants on this Count ‘II'. .
1. Fmdlng that Defendants have v10!ated Sectlon 12(a) of the Act, 35 Ill
~ Adm. Code 620.115, 35 IIl. Adm Code 620. 405 and 35 Il Adm Code 620.410(e)(3);
2. Enjommg Defendants from any future violations of Sectron 12(a) of the
Act 3511l Adm Code 620. 115 35 Ill Adm. Code 620. 405 and 35 Ill Adm Code |
620.410()(3);
B 3. Entering an. injunction ordering the Defendants to:

a. Cease use of the blowdown lme for the drscharge of tritiated water

untx] ﬁmher order of the Court and,

14




In accordance with a plan acceptable to the Plaintiff and this Honorable

Court:

b.  Prevent further migration of the contaminants released by the

Defendants present in the groundwater at 'and»néar the F acility;

c. Implement measuresg to prevent the release of any contaminant
from the Facility,
d. Fully chaf_acterize the nature and extent of all'soil and groundwater -

contamination caﬁsed by the releases, including identifying background contaminant
levels and the future flow of contaminant plunies 1n gfbundwater;-

e. ~ Immediately provide at Defend'émt’s expense a potable dnnkmg
water sourcé to ‘all pébiale'affected jby the violations alleged herein in an émoimt ﬁnd |
quality sufficient to meet the daily qeeds of sai;i‘ people; and, |

f Eliminate any‘threat to the use of groun_élwatei; by citizeﬁs_ in the
area impacted by'releases‘from. the plant. ' | | |

4, Assessing a civil penalty of Fifty Thousand Dolla'rs ($5.0’600’00) against
Defendants for each violation of the Act énd Board Regulations, and an acfditionai civil
_ péhalty of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) 'f)er.day for each day. of each violatiop;‘ ’
| 5. As‘sessing all costs against Defendants including éxpert witness;

consultant, and attorney fees; and

6. Grahting such other relief as this Court deems apprdpﬁate aﬁd just.

15



COUNT III

VIOLATION OF NONDEGREDATION PROVISIONS

1-41. The Plaintiff rcal]eges and 1ncorporates by reference herein paragraphs 1
through 38, 40 through 42 of Count 11 as paragraphs 1 through 41 of this Count I1I. j
4;2. " Section 620.301 of. ,B,oard' Groundwater Regulations, 35 Il Adrn.'Code -
620.301, provides, in pertinent part as follows: | '

a) No person shall cause; threaten or allow the release of any contammant to .
a resource groundwater such that '

. 1) ' Treatment or additional : treatment is. necessary to continue an
existing use or to assure a potential use of such groundwater; or

2) An existing or'potential use of; such groundttt'ater is precluded.
43.  Because of the entry of the tritium into groundwater and the resultin_g
pdtential threat to human health and the environment treatment is necessary to eontinue
. .the existing use of the groundwater and to assure potentlal use of the groundwater |
4_4.' Because of the entry of the tritium mto the groundwater and the resultmg
potential threat to human health, existing uses of the groundwate‘r and potential uses of
| the groundwater have been precluded.
45.. ﬁy causing. or allowing the' tritiurn- to enter the groundwater so as to
'requlre treatment and i 1mpa1r ex1st1ng and potent1a1 uses of the groundwater the
Defendants have violated 35 Ill. Adm Code 620.115 and 620. 301(a)(1) and (2) and
thereby, also violated Section 12(a) of the Act 415 ILCS 5/ l2(a)(2004) |
46. ' Plaintiffis wlthout an adequate remedy at law. Plaintiff will he_

irreparably injured, and violation of the pertinent environmental statutes will continue -
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unless and urItil this Court grants equitaI:le relief in the form of prelimjnary, and, ‘a'lfter é
trial, permanent injur}ctivé relief. =

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OI“ TLLINOIS, respectfuliy i
' reque’sts'that tIlis Court enter an order granting a preliminary injunction and, after trial, a
permanenf injﬁnction, in favof of Plaintiff é.nd against Defendants on this Count III '

1. .Finding that Defendantshavé violated Secfién 12(a) of the Acf, 3501
Adm. Code 620.1 15 and 35 Ill. Adm. CocIé 620.301(2)(1) and (2); h

2. - Enjoining Defendants ﬁ'om'anya future violations of Section. 12(5) of the
Act, 35111 Adm. Code 620. 115 and 35 I11. Adm. Code 620. 301(a)(1) and (2), |

3. Entenng an injunction ordering the Defendants to

| v'a. " Cease use of the blowdown Ime for the discharge of tritiated water’

untll further order of the Court; and,

In accordance with a plan acceptable to the Plaintiff and this Honorable
Court:
b. Prevent further migration of the contaminants released by the -

Defendants present in the groundwater at and near the Facility;

c. Implement measures to prevent the release of any contaminant
from the Facility;
od, Fully characterize the na_turé and extent of all soil and groundwater

contamination caused by the releases, 'ixicluding identifying backgrouhd contaminant

levels and the future flow of contaminant plumes in gfoundwafer;
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e.. | hnmediatély provide at Defendant’s eXpense a potébl;e dnnkmg
‘water sourcé to all pélbple_: affected by the violations alle_géd herein in an amount and
quality sufficient to meet the daily'néeds of said people; and,

f. | Eliminate any threat to the use of grouhdwatef by citizens in the
area impacfed by releases 'frdm. the plant.

4. Asséssing a civil ﬁenalty of Fiﬂy'Thousand' Dollars ($50,.000.00) against
Defendants for each violation of the Act and Board Regulations, and an additional civil |
perialty of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) per day for each day of éach violation;

s 'Asses‘sing\ all costs agéinsi Defendants including expert witness,
‘consultant; and éttorney fees; and

6. | Granting‘such other relief as this court deems appropriate and just.

II. . VIOLATIONS BY DEFENDANTS EXELON CORPORATION,
COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND EXELON
" GENERATION COMPANY, LLC RELATED TO RELEASES OF
NONRADIOACTIVE WASTES INTO THE ENVIRONMENT

COUNTIV

DISCHARGING WASTEWATERS
WITHOUT AN NPDES PERMIT .

| 1. This Coﬁnt is Brought.against Defendants on behalqu the peopie of the
State of Illinoi's, by Lisa Madigah, Attoméy Gén'eral 6f the State of Illinois, and James W.
Glasgow, State's Atfomey for Will County, on their own motion, pursuant ‘to tﬁe terms
and provisioﬁs of Section 42(d) and (e) of the Illinoié En’vironmentai Protection Act:(the

“Act”), 415 ILCS 5/42(d) and (¢)(2004).
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2 - 36. The Plaintiff realleges and incorporates by reference herein paragraphs' 2
through 36 of Count Ias paragraphs 2 through 36 of this Count IV.
37. - Section 12(t) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(£)(2004), provrdes in pertment
part, as follows: -
No person shall:
Cause, threaten or allow the discharge of-anycontaminan‘t into the waters of the
State, as defined herein, including but not limited to, waters to any sewage works,
or into any well or.from any point source within the State, without an NPDES
permit for point source discharges issued by the Agency-under Section 39(b) of
this Act, or in violation of any term or condition imposed by such permit, or in
violation of any NPDES permit filing requirement established under Section
39(b), or in violation of any regulations adopted by the Board or of any order
adopted by the Board with respect to the NPDES program.
38. Section 309.102(a) of the Board Water Pollution Control Regulations, 35
" 1II. Adm. Code 309. 102(a), provrdes in pertment part as follows
_ a)' - Except as-in compliance with the prov1s10ns of the Act, Board regulations,
and the CWA, and the provisions and conditions of the NPDES permit
issued to the discharger, the discharge of any contaminant or pollutant by

-any person into the waters of the State from a point source or into a well
shall be unlawful ‘ ‘ ( :

39. In addition to the tritiated waters, the discharges. from the-vacnnm breakers .
and other riischarges, as alleged herein, contained wastewaters regulated by the Facility’s
NPDES Permit. | B

'40.  Each discharge of wastewater from the Qacunm breakers was a discharge
of contaminants into waters of the State. |

41.- Atno titne did the Illinois EPA issue any permit to any of the Defendants |
for any of the discharges t’rom the vacuum breakers as alleged herein; |

42. E The dlscharge of wastewaters at pomts other than the perrmtted outfall in

" the Kankakee River was a dlscharge w1thout an NPDES permit that constituted a |
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v1olat10n of 35 Ill. Adm Code 309 102 and Sectlon 12(f) of the Act, 415 ILCS
S5/ 12(t)(2004) by Defendant ComEd for dlscharges pnor to 2000 and by all Defendants
| in 2000. |

43. Plamtlff is wnthout an adequate remedy at law. Plaintiff willbe -
irreparably mjured and violation of the pertment env1ronmental statutes will continue

unless and until thlS Court grants equxtable relief in the form of prellmmary, and, aﬁer a

trial, permanent injunctive relief. . ,

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, res_peetfully
requests that tliﬁs’Court en_ter-.an order granting a preliminary injunction and, after trial, a _
permanent injnnction,' in favor of Plaintiff and against Defendants on thisA Count IV:

l 4 | f‘inding that Defendants violated Section 12.l('f) of the Act and 35 Ill. Adm.
Code 309.102; | | |

2. | En_]oxmng Defendants from any future v1olat10ns of Sectlon 12(f) of the
Act and 35 TIl. Adm. Code 309.102; |

3. Entering an injunction ordering Défendants to cease discharges without an
NPDES permit; .

4. Assessing a civil pénalty of Ten Thousand Dollars ($16,000.00) against-
'Defe_ndants for each violatron of the Act and Board .Regulations,,and an additional civil
penalty of Ten Thousand Dollars ($16,000.00) per day for each day of each violation;

5. Assessing all costs agairist Defendants including expert witness,

‘consultant, and atto'mey fees; and

6. Granting such other relief as this Court deems apprepriate and just.
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o III. . VIOLATIONS BY DEFENDANT COMMONWEALTH

 EDISON COMPANY RELATED TO RELEASES OF NONRAT)IOACTIVE
WASTES INTO THE ENVIRONMENT ' ; '

COUNT \4

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH NPDES PERMIT
'REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

1.~ 'This Count is brought against Defendant COMMONWEALTH EDISON

o COMPANY on behalf of the people of the State of Ilhn01s, by Lxsa Madigan, Attomey

. General of the State of Ilhnozs and James W Glasgow State’s Attomey for Wlll County,

on thelr own motlon, pursuant to the terms and prov1smns of Section 42(d) and (e) of the
Illinois Envrronmental Piotection Act (the “Act”) 415 ILCS 5/42(d) and (e)(2004)

2- 38 The Plamtlff realleges and mcorporates by reference herein paragraphs 2

| through 38 of Count IV and paragraphs 2 through 38 of thxs Count V.

-39, The NPDES Permit apphcable to the dlschar_ge from the bloWdown pip"e',
as referenced in TII)ar'_agt'apl’l 11, contains Standaro_ Conditions that provide, in pertinent
part, as fo‘llows:v - | | |

12. Reporting requi.rernents‘.

(¢) . Twenty-four hour reporting. The permittee shall report
' any non-compliance which may endanger health or the
" environment. Any information shall be provided orally
within 24 hours from the time that the permitee becomes
aware of the ¢ircumstances. A writtén submission shall
also be provided within 5 days of the time the permitee
. becomes aware of the circumstances. The written
- submission shall contain a description of the non-
compliance and its cause, the period of non-compliance,
_including exact dates and times, and if the non-compliance "
has not been corrected, the anticipated time it is expected to
continue, and steps taken or planned to reduce, eliminate,
and prevent reoccurrence of the non-compliance. The .
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following shall be 1ncluded as mformatlon whlch must be
reported within 24 hours:

k (€))] Any unanticipated bypass which exceeds any ‘
' .efﬂuent limitation in the permit; .

(2) Vlolatlon of a maximum daliy discharge limitation ,
for any of the pollutants listed by the Agency in the perrmt
to be reported w1th1n 24 hours[ ] .

(f)  Other noncomphance. The permittee shall report all
instances of non-compliance not reported under paragraphs
12(c),(d) or (e)at the time monitoring reports are submxtted
The reports shall contain the information listed in

| - paragraph 12(a). |
40 The NPDES permit was in il foroe and effect at the time of the
'discharges from the t/at:uum breakers on the blowd.own. line in '1996, 1998 and 2000. )
41. ‘In addfﬁen to the tritiate_d waters, the discharges frpm the vacuum =

breakers, as alleged herein, contained wastewaters regulated by the Facility’s NPDES

. Permit.

' 42 i‘he discharge of wastewaters at pomts other than the permltted outfall in
the Kankakee Rlver constltuted non—comphance w1th the NPDES Permlt

' 43. " The NPDES Permnttee, Defendant ComEd d1d not make any notlﬁcatlon
to the Illinois EPA as requlred under Standard Condition 12 of the .NPDES Permit. |

' . 44. © By falhng to report dlscharges of wastewaters regulated by the NPDES

Penmt Defendant ComEd violated Standard Condxtxon 12 of the NPDES Permit and
| thereby, violated 35 Ik Adm..Code 309,]02 and Sectlon 12(f)‘o.f the Act, 415 ILCS
© 5/12()(2004). | | | o | |
| 45, Plaintiff is without an adequate remedy at law. Plaintiff will be

irreparably injured, and violation of the pertinent environmental statutes will continue
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" unless and until this Court grants equit_able relief in the form of preliminary, and, after a
A .tnal permanent injunctive relief. A | | - _ |
WHEREFORE Plalntlff PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, respectﬁxlly
requests that this Court enter an order granting a prehmmary injunction and, after trial, a
permanent injunction,. in favour of Plaintiff and against Defendant ComEd on this Count .
V: o o
1. Fmdlng that Defendant ComEd v1olated Section 12(t) of the Act 35 Ill
Adm. Code 309 102 and Standard Condmon 12 of the NPDES Permlt -
' 2. Enjommg Defendant ComEd from any future v1olat10ns of Section 12(f)
of the Act, 35 IIl Adm Code 309.102, and Standard Condition 12 of the NPDES Penmt
3. Entermg an mJunctxon ordermg Defendant ComEd to comply with the
terms of its NPDES Permit; | | |
4. Asseésing a civil penalty of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000. 00) against'
Defendant ComEd for each v1olat10n of the Act and Board Regulatlons, and an additional -

c1V1l penalty of Tcn Thousand Dollars (510, 000 00) per day for each day of each.

wolatlon, :

S. Assessing all costs against Defendant ComEd including expert witness, :

consultant, and attorney fees; and .

6.  Granting such other relief as this Court deems appropriate and just.
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COUNT VI

FAILURE TO ENSURE PROPER OPERATION
AND MAINTENANCE AND FAILURE TO MITIGATE

"1 - 42. Plaintiff realleges and incorporates by referénce'here‘in'paragraphs 1
- through 42 of Count V as paragraphs 1 through 42 of vth'is.Cou'nt VL |

| 43. Séction 306.102 (Systems Re]iability) of .ghe Boafd' Water Pollution
Control Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code '306.102, provides as follows: |

a) Malfunctions: All treatment works and associated facilities shall be so
constructed and operated as to minimize violations of applicable standards
during such contingencies as flooding, adverse weather, power failure,
‘equipment failure, or majntenance, through such measures as multiple
units, holding tanks, duplicate power sources, or such other measures as
may be appropriate. . i ' :

b) Spills: All reasonable measures, including where appropriate the
_provision of catchment areas, relief vessels or entrapment dikes, shall be -
taken to prevent any spillage of contaminants from causing water

pollution.

44,  ‘Section 306.304 (Overflows) of the Board Water Pollution Control
Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code 306.304, provides as follows:
. Overflows from sanitary sewers are expressly prohibited.
45. ' Standard condition 4 of the NPDES Pérmjt provides as follows:
Duty to mitigate. The permittee shall take all reasonable steps to mim'mizé or
prevent any discharge in violation of this permit which has a reasonable
~ likelihood of adversely affecting human health or the environment.

46.  Standard condition 5 of the NPDES Permit pfbvides as follows:
Proper operation and maintenance. The permittee shall at all times properiy
operate and maintain all facilities and systems.of treatment and control (and
related appurtenances) which are installed or used by the permittee to.achieve '
compliance with the conditions of this permit. Proper operation and maintenance

includes effective performance, adequate funding, adequate operator staffing. and
training, and adequate laboratory and process controls, including appropriate
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anclllary facilities, or similar systems only when necessary to achleve comphance .
w1th the conditions of the permxt Co

| 47. Defendant ComEd s fallure to construct and Operate the'blowdown_ line. in
a manner so asto minimize violation's durlng equipment malfunctions, as alleged herein,.
was a vioation of 35 1L Adm. Code 306.102(a) B |
~~ 48.  Defendant ComEd’s fallure to take all reasonable measures to prevent the -
splllage as alleged herein,; was a violation of 35 11l. Adm. Code 306 102(b). -

49. The release of wastewaters including sewage treatment plant efﬂuent
ﬁom the Avacuum breakers_as alleged herein was a sanitary sewer overﬂow in v1olatron of
35 IIL. Adm. Code 306.304. | |

50. The Defendant ConiEd"sfailure in 1996 and 1998 to contain and remove
any of the dlscharged wastewaters, as alleged in paragraphs 16 and 18 above, and the '
fallure to prevent future dlscharges constltuted a fallure to mmgate in violation of |
| Standard Condltlon 4 of the NPDES Permit and thereby, violated 35 Ill. Adm Code
309. 102 and Section 12(f) of the ‘Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(f)(2004)

5 1. Defendant ComEd’s fallure to perform adequate operation and -
maintenance on the blowdo\ynline-resttlted in the discharges 'as‘ alleged in"this Count.

52 Defendant ComEd’s failure to.perforrn adet;uate operation and
maintenance on the blowdown line was a violation of Standard COndition' 5 of the
NPDES Permit, and thereby wolated 35 Ill. Adm. Code 309. 102 and Secnon 12(f) of the
Act 415 ILCS 5/12(f)(2004)

- 53.  Plaintiffis wnthout an adequate remedy at. law Plamtlff will be

irreparably in]ured, and v1olatlon of the pertinent-environmental statutes will continue |

;
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“unless and.until this Court grént§ 'equitablé relief in the form of preliminary, and, aftera
tria], permanent inj.unctive relief. ' |
. WHEREFORE, Plﬁimiff, PEOPIJE OF THE STATB OF ILLINOIS, respectfully |
réquesfs fhat this.Cou'rt enter an order -granting a preliminar’y. injunction and, after trial, a.
permanent injunction, in favour of Plaintiff and against Defendant ComEd on this Count
_' VI ‘_ | | | |
1. Fmdlng that Defendant ComEd violated Section 12(f) of the Act 35 Il

Adm. Code 309.102,35 Ill. Adm. Code 306 102(a) and (b), 35 Il Adm. Code 306.304 .

and Standard Conditions 4 and 5 of the NPDES Perrmt

2. EnJommg Defendant ComEd from any future vxolatxons of Section 12(f)
of the Act 35 I11. Adm. Code 309.102, 35 Ill. Adm. Code 306 102(a) and (b), 35 Il |
Adm. Code 306.304 and Standard Conditions 4 and § of the NPDES Permit;

3. Erite_ring an injunction ordering De_fendani Cmed to gomply with the
terms of its NPDES Permit; |

4. Assessing acivil penalty of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000..00') against
Defendant ComEd fpr each violation of the Act and Board Regulations, .and an additional
civil pepalis' of Ten Thouéar;d 'Dollars_ ($10,000.00) per day fér each day of each
' violation; -
e :

5. - Assessing all costs against Defendant ComEd including' expert witness,

consultant, and attorney fées; é.nd | | : |

6. Granting such other relief-as this Court deems appropriate and just.
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IV.  VIOLATIONS BY DEFENDANTS EXELON CORPORATION,
' AND EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC RELATED TO
RELEASES OF TRITIUM TO THE ENVIRONMENT
COUNT VI

WATER POLLUTION HAZARD

1. | This Count is brought against Defenriants,' Exelon Corporation and Exelon
Generation ‘Company, LLC, on behalf of the people of the lState of Ilhnois, by Lisa
| Madigan, Attomey General of the State of Illinois, and J ames W. Glasgow, State’s
Attomey for .Will County, on their own motion, pursuant to the terms and provisions of

Sectlon 42(d) and (e) of the Ilhnors Enwronmental Protection Act (the “Act” , 415 ILCS

5/42(d) and (€)(2004).

2 ~34. Plaintiff realleges and incorporates by reference herem paragraphs 2

through 34 of Count I as paragraphs 2 through 34 of this Count VII.

35. . Since a-speciﬁc date in November 2005 better known to'the Defehdants
Defendants have ceased dxschargmg tntlum through the blowdown pipe to the Kankakee
vaer and have mstead stored tritiated water in tanks located in an area of the Statlon
As of March 14, 2006, Defendants are using ,app_roximately 13 tanks which are
approximately 20,009 gallons each inicapactty, The tanks are connected to one arrother, :
and to the nuclear reactors,' by pipin/g_ and valves.. The tanks bare located within a lined |

bermed area.

. 36. The trmated water stored w1thm the tanks and transferred between the

tanks is as hlgh as 100, OOO 000 pCi/L.




37.  Atvarious times better kno'wn‘ﬁto the Defendants, amounts of tritiated
water have been released from the valves and pipes coﬁnecting the tanks and have
discharged amounts of tritiated water into the bermed area.

38.  On or'aboutzMaArch 13, 2006, during a rainfall event, a portion of the berm

- collapsed; allowing tritiated water mixed with rainwater to be released from the bermed

area and discharged ontd surrounding land.

39. As of March 14, 2006, sampling of water ihside the bermed area indicated

tritiated water of 255,000 pCi/L. As of March 14, 2006, sa:npling of water puddles

outside of the bermed area indicated tritiated water of 183,000 pCi/L.

'40. The Defendaﬂts removed some of the ponded tritia.téd water Aoﬁtsi('!e the
bermed aréa, but not all of thé tritiated water was recovered vﬁ'om the ground anc_l |
pavement adjacent to the bernis. |

41.  The tritiated water outside the bermed area posed and continues to pose a ‘
sigrliﬁcant risk to impact gfo;mdw#’ter thr&ughinﬁltratioﬁ.

42, The continued presence of the tritiated water outside the bermed area

| poses a threat to groundwater in the area in violation of Section 12(a) of the Act, 415

ILCS 5/12(2)(2004).

' 43.  The continued presence of the tritiated water outside the bermed area

cdnstifutcs a water pollution hazard in violation of Section 12(d) of the Act, 415 ILCS

5/12(d)(2004).

44.  Plaintiff is without an adequate remedy at law. Plaintiff will be

- irreparably injured, and violation of the pertineht environmental statutes will continue
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unless and until this Céurt grants lequit'ab:le relief in the form of preliminafy, and, after a
trial, peﬁnment~ iﬁjunciive relief. | |
WHEREF ORE, Plaintiff, PEOPLE bF THE STATE .\OF ILLINOIS, respectfully .
requests that thls Coﬁxt enter. an prdel; granting a preliininax_‘y injunction and, Iaﬁer trial, a
pennaneﬁt' injuncﬁ(;n, in fa’v'or"of Plaiﬁtiff and against Defendants on this Count VII:

. :Finding that Defendants have violated Section il 2(a) and (d) of the Act;

2. Enjoining De‘fehdants_ from any future violations of Sectiqn 12(a) and (d)
of the Act;
‘3. Entering an injunction ordering the Defendants to:

In accordance w1th aplan éqéepfable to the Plaintiff and this Honorable
‘Court: .
a. Prevent further inigration of the contarninants released by the =

Defendants present in the groundwater at and near the Facility; -

b. Implement measures to prevent the release of any'contam_inant
from the Facil_ity;
c. - Fully characterize the nature and extent of all soil and groundwater

contaminétibn éaused by &e releases, including identifying Backgfound contaminant
levels and the future ﬂbQ vof contaminant plumes in groundwater; - | |

J d.. Immediately provide af Défendant’s expéngé a potable drinking
water source to all people affected by the Qiolétiohs alleged herein 1n an amount and
- quélity sufficient to.x'rieét the daily needs of sa_id people; and, |

e. Eliminate any threat to the use of gfoﬁdeater by citizens in the -

area impacted by releases from the plant.
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4. Assessing a civil penalty of Fifty Thousand Dollars (850,000.00) against
Defendants for each violation of thé Act and Board-Regulations, and an additional civil
pqnalty of Ten Tht;usand Dollars ($10,000.00) per day for each day of each violation;

5. Asses#ing all C6st$ agajnst Defendants including expert witness,
consultant, and attori}c?y fees; and' . | |

6. Gi'an_ting such other relief as this Court deems appropriate and just.

V.. ALLEGATIONS AGAINST EXELON CORPORATION
COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY AND EXELON
GENERATION COMPANY, LLC FOR CREATING A COMMON

LAW PUBLIC NUISANCE
COUNT Vil
COMMON. LAW PﬁBLIC NUISANCE

| . L This count is brought on behalf of the PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF
_ILLIN OIS by LISA MADIGAN Attorney General of the State of Iilinois and JAMES
W GLASGOW State’s Attomey for Will County The Attomey General is the chlef
legal ofﬁ;er of the State of Illmms having the powers and-dutles p?escnbed by the law,
ILL. CONST. Article V, Section 15-(1970). The Will County Staig's Attorney is an
elected co_ﬁnty ofﬁcer having the powers and duties prescrib_ed- by the law, ILL. CONST. .
Atrticle VI, Section 19 and Article VII, Section 4 (1970). This Count is Brought pursuant .
to the boWer of the Attorney General and State's Att‘omey' to igstitute aﬂ'action on behalf
of the People of the State of Illinois tb abate a public nuisance and to Aprotect the health,

~ safety and welfare of the People of the State of Illinois. -
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| ' '2_ - 38.4 Plarntrﬁ' realleges and incorporates by reference herein paragraphs 2
| through 38 of Count I as paragraphs 2 through 38 of this Count VIII |
- 39 - 45. . Plaintiff realleges and incorporates by reference herein paragraphs 37
" through 43 of Count II as paragraphs 391through 45 of this Count VIIL
46-49.  Plaintiff rea]leges and incorporates by reference herein paragraphs 42
through 45 of Count III as paragraphs 46 through 49 of thlS Count VIII
50 - 55. Plamttff realleges and incorporates by reference herein paragraphs 37
* through ;12 of C_ount IV as paragraphs 50 through 55 of this Count VIIL
56 - 61. | Plaintiff realleges and incorporates by reference herein paragraphs 39
' through 44 of Count V.as paragraphs 56 through '6.1 of this Count VIIL |
62 -71. . Plaintiff realleges and incorporates by reference herein paragraphs 43
| through 52 of Count VI aS‘paragraphs 62 through 71 of this Count VIII. |
‘ ’7‘2 - 80.. ' Plaintiff realleges and incorporates by reference hereih paragraphs 35
-through 43 of Count VI asparagraphs 72 through 80 of thls Count VIIL
81.  From at least 1996 and continuing to the filing of this Complaint,’as
alleged herein, the Defendants engaged in a course of conduct that included causing,
threatening and allouving groundwater pollution from the blowdown line and the tritiated
water tanks failing to ensure adequate maintenance and operatmg procedures in the |
operatton of the blowdown line and the trltlated water tanks, faxhng to report
noncomphance pursuant to the conditions of the NPDES Permit, failing to follow :
operational requirements of the NI’DES Permit, and discharging'of waStewater without -

an NPDES Permit. .
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.82.  The acts and omissic.;ns of the Defendants as alleged he;ein‘tlxlfeatened
adverse health effects‘and‘in.c.onvenience to persons in the vicinity of the Facility, and
. éauséd dgmaée to realland personal propérty.
83. .Th;a Defendants, by their actions and omissions, prejudiced the public

health énd welfare and the gnvironment..
84. | As a consequence of the »foregoing, the Defendéﬁts created and maintaihed -
a public nuisahce at common law.
| 85.  Said nuisance will continue hnabatéd unless abated by order of this court.
WHEREF ORE, plaihtiff,‘PEOPLE OF THE‘S.TATE OF "ILLAINOIS, requests that
this court grant a .ére]iminéry injunétiqn, and after a trial, a permanent injunction in fav§r |
of plaintiff and agaihst 'defendants EXELON CORPORATION, COMMONWEALTH

EDISON COMPANY and EXELON GENERATION COMPANY, LLC:

" 1. - Finding that Défendar;ts' actions aileged herein constitute a commc;n laW
public nuisance; | |
2. Enjoiniﬂg Defendants from further acts coﬁstituting a corr;mon law public
nuisance; - | |
3. 'Enteriﬁg 1an injtmction ordering the Defendants to: -
a | Cease use of the Blowdowﬁ line for the discharge of triti-aéd water

until further order of the Court; and,

43

In accordance w1th a plan acceptable to the Plaintiff and this Honorable

Court:

b. Prevent further migration of the contaminants released by the

Defendants present in the groundwater at and near the Facility;
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C.. Implement measures to prevent the release of any contaminant
from the Facility; /

d. F ﬁlly characterize the natﬁre and extent of all soil and groundwatér :

\

_ N . .
contaniinati_on caused by the releases, including identifying background contaminant

levels and the future flow of contaminant plumes in groundwater;
| €. ) hﬁxpediétely provide at Defendant’s e;(pense a potable dn'nki_n'g
water source to all people affectéd .by the violatio_né alleged herein in an améunt and
quality sufficient to meet the daily needs of said people; and, |
| f Elimipate any threat t(';v the use Qf grolund.watc.ex.' by citizens in the
area impaCted b'y- releases from the plant. | |
.'4. * Assessing all c;,c;sts against Defendant{s inclﬁding eﬁpert witness,

consultant, and attorney fees; and
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5. Grémti_ng such other relief as this Court deems appropriate and just. -

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,

. ex rel. LISA MADIGAN, Attorney General of -
the State of Illinois, and ex rel. JAMES W. ;o
GLASGOW, State’s Attorney for -
Will County, Illinois

‘ MATTHEW J. DUNN, Chiéf, Environmental
Enforcement/Asbestos Litigation Division

“ThatMove N pgo -

ROSE_MARIE\GH-EKU,\Chie‘(,S
'Environmental Bureau North ™~
Assistant Attorney General .

S w. GL W, State“ttomey
ill County, 11n01s

© OF COUNSEL

CHRISTOPHER P. PERZAN -

ANN ALEXANDER / .
‘Assistant Attorneys General ‘ : -
'Environmental Bureau : ' o

. 188 W. Randolph Street, 20" Floor

Chicago, IL 60601 -

312 814-3532
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EXHIBIT 1
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AN

PHR-14~cddb  13: 39 ULC LEuHL

- NPDES Permit No. 1L0048321

* llincis Environmental Protection Agency

_ Division of Water Polluion Control

1021 North Grand Avenue East . e

NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM

Expiration Date:. September 1, 2000

Néme and Address of Permittée;
Commanweaith Edison Company

Post Office Box 767, 38§ FNW
.Chicago, llincis 60680-0767

Discharge Number and Name:
* No. 001 Cooling Pond Blowdown Line

" No. 001(a) Wastewater Treatment Plant Effiuent -

No. 001(b) Sewage Treatment Plant Efffuent
No. 001(c) Radwaste Treatment System Effluent
No. 001(d) Demineralizer Regenerant Wastes
No. 001(e) inlake Screen Backwash

No. 002 North Site Stormwater Runoff Basin
" No. 003 South Site Stormwater Runoff Basin:
No. 004 Switchyard Area Runoff

Modiﬂed (NPDES) Permit

Issue Date: August24 1995
Effective Date: September 1, 1995

* Modification Date: August 28, 1997

-'Facimy Narme and Address:

Commonwealm Edison Company
Braidwood Nuclear Power Station
Rural Route #1, Box 84
Bracaville, lllinocis 60407

W] Ccunty)

Reeemng Waters

" Kankakee R!ver

Mazon River .

| F.us1e

~ TR e A
s T T T —
Post Office Box 19276 e T
Springfield, llinols 627846278 i - TV - g 1
. 'J .!

In cnmpllanca with tha provisions of the ilincis Envuronmenw Protection Act, Subtitle C, Rules and Regulaﬁons of the illinois Pollution
Control Board, and the FWPCA the above-named permittee is hereby authorized to discharge at the above location to the abova-named
receiving stream in accordance with the standard condlﬁons and attachments herein. , .

Permmae is not authorized to discharge after me above exparaﬂon date. -In order to receive authorization to dnscharga ‘beyond-the . _
expiraticn date, the permnuee shall submit the proper application as requ:red by the lllinons Envu'onmenul Protection Agenq (IEPA) not

later than 180 days prior to the expiration date.

TGM:DEL97041003.0LK

EXHIBIT1 .. .

iggin,
Managesr, Permil Sedon

K Division of Water Pollution Control
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* MAR—-14~2006 13:40 . DLC LEGRL ' Hfla.la/lb

Page2 . L - o ' ‘ ' Modification Oate: August 28, 1397

NPDES Permit No. ILOM8321

Eﬂluem Um:caﬁons and Monnoﬂng
LOAD UIMITS " CONCENTRATION _
a/day LIMTS map ___ L
: = 30 DAY DALY 30 DAY DAILY . SAMPLE SAMPLE -
PARAMETER AVG. MAX. AVG. MAX. FREQUENCY TYPE

1. From the effective date of this permit until September 1, 2000, me effiuent of the following discharge(s) shall be monitored and limited
at af times as follows: . ' o :

Outfall(s): 001 Cocling Pond Blowdown Line®

Thisdischarge consistsot. . . - o ~ Approximate Flow

1. Ccindenser cooling water I ' | 11.31 MGD
2. House service water ——— . o “1.3MGD
3. Essential service water .= . _ oy - 1.3MGD - S
4. Demineralizer regenerant waste . . 0028 MGD oo 8
5. Wastewater treatmant plant efftuent S . wia 0.078MGD -
6. Radwaste treatment system effluent : T e 0.032 MGD
7. Housa service water strainer backwash - Lk 0.03 MGD
8. Essential service water strainer backwash o , 0.017 MGD
9. Sewage treatment piant effluent : ‘ -.0.017 MGD
10. Watar treatment system filter backwashes : e N 0.03 MGD s
11. River intake scraen backwash » _ ) - - 0.112MGD ,
12. Cocling pond intake screen backwash S . 0.4 MGD
Flow = ‘ . ' K Daily Continuous :
pH See Special Candition No. 1 | 1Week .  Grab
Temperature  See Speclal Condition No. 3 S Dally Continugus -
Total Residual Chiorine** BERPS - 0.2 : 1Month Grab". _
Total Residual Oxidant™ . . | 0.05 : tMenth  Grab* |

*See Spaclgl Condition No. 12
“*Sae Special Condition No. 4

T .
e st e me o e
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NPDES Permit No. 1L0048321 - L T ,

Effuent Limitations and Monitoring | = L ’ .

. e F
LOAD LIMITS CONCENTRATION - . ;!

30 DAY DAILY 30 DAY DALY " SAMPLE... SAM
PARAMEI’ER . AVG.. MAX.  AVG. MAX. : FREQUENCY "~ TYPEL %

" 1. Fromthe etfedve date of this permit until September 1, 2000 the eﬂluem of the followlng dlsdtarga(s) shall be monitored and limited

at all times as follows:

Outfall(s) 001(a) Wastawater Treatment Plant Effluent

This discharge cansists of:
1. ‘Turm})e building fire and oil sump®
a. Turbine building ficor drain tanl;'
i. Turbine building floor drain sumps
il. Essentlal service water drain sumps
iii. Condensate pit sumps ’
b. Turbina building equipment drain tank*
c. Umts 1and 2 tendon tunnel sumps
d. Auxnliary boiler blowdown .
e. Units1and 2 diesel fuel storabe tank sumps
f.  Oil-water separator No. 1 effluent |
g. Secondary-Slde Drain Water
2. Water treatment area floor and equnpment drain sumps
3. Waler tre;tment Ilme-softanmg qlaratof blowdown
4. Wastewater treatment system sand fiiter backwash
5. Condensate poHQheri regeneram wastes (Altemate Route)

8. Demineralizer Regenerant Waste Drains (Altemate Routé)

Flow

Total Suspendad : .
~ Soligs 150
Oit and Grease' ' ' 15.0

Approadmate Flow
© 0.079MGD
[ ]
[ ]
Intermittent )
Intermittant
0.002MGD
 Intermittent
|mq;mittent
| Daily " 24Hour
‘ Total -
- 300 - 1/\Week . 24 Hour
: - ' Composite
200 " iMonth  Grab

‘These wastestreams niay be directed to the Radwaste Treatment Systam depending on the results of the pracess radiation monitors.
. ' - J ! .
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NPDES Permit No. IL0048321

Effiuent Umiﬁﬁons and 'Moniln;inq
LOAD LIMITS o CONCENTRATION
: 30 DAY DAILY 30 DAY DAILY SAMPLE - SAMPLE
PARAMETER - AVG. MAX. AVG, . MAX. FREQUENCY TYPE

1 From the effective date of this pesrmit until Septembef 1. 2000 the effluent of tho following discharge(s) shan be momtored and Emited
at all times as follows: .

Outfali(s): 001(b) Sewage Treatment Plant Effuent™

CONDO AWM~

" Approximate Flow :
0017MGD , : A
(DMF 0.078 MGD)
Flow ' . R , ; Daly . ° Continuous
pH See Special Condition No. 1 - , \Week ©  Grab
Total Suspended Solids 19.5 39.0 - 300 60.0 : © 1MWeek = é4 Hour
‘ . . , : o, . . . Compositp
BOD, o 19.5 380 . 300 60.0- IWeek  24Hour ¢
o i A ' : Composite -
Outfali(s): 001(c) Racwaste Treatment System Efluent

This discharge consists of . \ ~ "Approximate Flow: 0.032 MGD

Steam generator condensate blowdown ' . intermittent .

Cooling jacket blowdown : Intermittent

Aunxiliary building and turbine building floor dralns Intermittent

Laundry waste treatment system drains o 0.001 MGD

Chemical and volume contro! system drains Intermittent

Boron recycle system blowdown Intermitient

Radwaste demineralizer ragenerant wastes and filter backwash 0.002 MGD

Reactor building floor and equipment drains - A Intesimittent

Turbine building fioor drain tank (Altemate Route) Intermittent
10 Turbine building fire and oii sump (Alternate Route) Intermittent
11. Turbine building equipment drain tank (Altemate Route) Intermittent
12. Evaporator wastewater . Intermittent

CFlow .. | - . Daiy Continuous
. . - . \ i i . "
Total Suspended Solids. - - 150 i 300 1 Week : Discharge
’ ' Composite .

Olland Grease 180 00 1Month Grab

~Qutfa No. 001 (b) Sewage Treatment Plant Effiuent will normally be discharged to the Kankakee River via the caaling pond biowdown
line. The existing outfall to the Mazon River will be maintained as an emergency backup. The permmeo shall glve notice to the Agenw
of any emergency discharge to the Mazon River. Applicable effiuent llmnaﬁons shall apply.
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Eﬂluem Limitations and Monltorhq | - :
. . \ ,_-j o - > . 1
) : AL RIS *n ,.
LOAD uurrs . CONCENTRATION i e

| BOAY DALY  J0DAY DAILY SAMPLE SAMPLE ,;.'- g

PARAMETER , AVQ. MAX. AVG. - MAX. FREGQUENCY - - TYPE. -

1. Fromthe aﬂedive date of this permit untl Sepbmber 1, 2000, the effluent of the follming dmnauge(a) shall be monitored and limited
atall times as fol!ows ' ,

Outfali(s): oo1 (¢) Demineraiizer Regmramwmes

This discharge consists of ' Agproximate Flow
. o o ‘ 0.028 MGD

1. Make-up demineralizer régeneram waste™ » e o \

2. Condensate polisher regenerate waste™ - o o LT ) :
3. Regenerant chemical area drains : R
4. Portable Demineralizer Regenerant Wastes 4 e ; . ,

Flow ' Daly - - -Continuous
‘fqtal Suspended Sclids - 15.0 0 © 1/\Week 8 Hour '

A ) . . . . Composite,
**This wastestream may be 'altemately routed to the wastewater treatment system.
s . . . \’

Outfali(s): 001(e) River intake Screen Backwaah

There shall be no discharge of collected debris.

-
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- *n"ﬁoes Pem\it No. IL0048321
- ,' Em,uem_unntaﬁcns and Monitoring

R LOAD LIMITS CONCENTRATION

. A 30DAY DAILY 30 DAY DAILY SAMPLE SAMPLE
PARAMETER . AVG. MAX. AVG. MAX. - ' FREQUENCY TYPE

1. From the effective date of this pefmil until Septemher 1, 2000, the afnuem of the following dlscharge(s) shall be monnored and umlted
at all times as follows: S

Outlali(s): 002 North Site smma!er Runaff Basin

This discharge consists o o : : ' Approximate Flow: .

1. Parking lot runoff | | Intermittent

2. Transformer area runoff . Intermitient .

3. North station area runoff B Intermittant N Y
4. Turbine building, auxiliary building and waste ., Intermittent o C -

' treatment building roof drains . : intermittent

See Special Condition No. 8

_ Outfali(s): 003 South Site Stormwater Runcff Basin
Approximate Fiow

intermittent
See Specigl Condition No. 8
Outfall(s): 004 Switchyard Area Runoff
' . Approximate Flow
Intermittent

See Special Condition No. 8
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Wﬁopﬂsﬁdlbemhmngoeomso L . . -

W Samplutakenlneompﬁaneewimmemuemmﬂomgmwmmshaﬂbotakanatapom
repreaamatlveefmodlsd\argo but prior to emrymb lhemeoivmgmam
: W Discharge of wastewatar from this facility must not alone orin comblnaﬁm with other sources cause the

recuvngstmamtovidatnmoMwmmmmodhmzmedMWSWSMZH llﬂnols
Administration Code, mass Chapter 1, Subtitie C, as amended:

A.  Maximum temperature rise above natural tempera(urn must not exeeed 5°F (2.8°C).

8. WmmmmmmmmmmmmBmmmwmmmmEnismmofunomngtable durlng
‘mare than ona (1) pereant of the hours in the 12-month period ending with any month. Moreover, at no ime shall the water
tamperamra at such locations exceed the maximum limits in the following table by more than 3°F (1.7°C). (Main river
ternperatures ara temperatures of those portions of the river essentially similar to and following the same thermal reglme as ma
temperatures of the main flow of the river.) . ‘

mmmmmmm mmmmn&

3 60 60 60 90 60 9 9 90 90 90 90 60 ,
°c 1 18 18 32 32 32 3 32 32 32 32 18 ' .

SPECIAL CONDITIQN 4 Chlorine or bromine may not be discharged from each unit's main cooling condensers for more than two
hours per day. The reported mean concentration and maximum concentration of Total Residual Chiorine/Totat Rasidual Oxidant
. (TRC/TRO) shall be based on a minimum of three grab samples taken at approximately five minute intervals at Outfall 001. The time
. “sarnples were collected, the time and duration of oxidant dosing period pius tF2 monthly average and daily maximum amount of
- oxidant applied shali be reparted on the Discharge Menitoring Reports. The .ported average concentration of TRC/TRO is the

. averags of all values measured for a sampling event and the reported maximum concentration Is the highest value measured fora
single grab sample. Discharge Monitoring Reports shall indicate whether bromine and/or chlorine compounds were used during the
month. A discharge limit, as measured at the blawdown to the Kankakee River, of 0.05 mg/ (instantaneous maximum) shall be
" achieved for total residual oxidant (toeal residual chiorine/total residual halogen) when bromine biocides are used for condenser

biofouling control.
'W There shall be no duscharge of polychicrinated buphenyl ebmpounds _

. There shall be no dlscharge of complexed metal bearing wastestreams or asoaated dnses from chemical -
rnetal deaning unless thls permit has been moadified to include the new dlscharge :

SPECIAL CONDITION 7.

A. Intake impacts will be reduced by limiting pumping from the river during the peak entrainment period. For a four-week paricd
(last three weeks in May and first week in June), pumping will be aliowed only duririg the day (between ane hour after sunrise"
and one hour before sunset). In addition, during the four-week pesiod, pumping will be minimized during the day. Pumpingwill .
occur when needed to fill the freshwater holding pond and to maintain efficlent operation of the cogling pond. {n an extreme
emergency, and upon immediate notification of the Agency, pumping could occir at night Such pumping would cease as soon
as the emergency was over. Records of all pumping during the four-week period will be maintained. Such records wm Inciude

dates, number of pumps operating and start and end times.
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A, Asmnnwaterpouuuonpmvenuonpmmnummwmmmmmmmmmmwm
' atthis facility. The plan shall identify potential sources of pollution which may be expected to affect the quality of storm water
dlsdnameeassodatedwﬂhholndmﬁa!acﬂvnyamebdmy In addition, the plan shall describe and ensure the implementation
of practices which are to be used to reduce the poilutants in storm water discharges associated with Industrial activity at the
facility and to assure compliance with the terms and conditions of this permit.

8. The plan shall be completed within 180 days of the e!fueﬂve date of this pemtt Plans shall provide fer compllanee with the

' terms of the plan within 385 days of the effective date of this permit. The owner or operator of the faciiity shall make a copy of

- the plan availabie to the Agency at any reasonable time upon request. [Note: If the plan has already been developed and
irmplemented, it sball be maintained in accordance with ail requirements of this spedel condition.] o

C. The pemmittee may be notified by the Agency at any time that the plan does not meet the requlrements of (hls eondiﬂon Aner-
such notification, the permittee shall make changes to the plan and shall submit a written certification that the requested changes
have been made. Uniess otherwise provided, the permitiee shall have 30 days after such neﬂﬁaﬂon to make the changee

D. The discharger shall amand the plan whenever there i a change in canstruction, oparation, or malntenenee which may affect
the discharge of significant quantities of pollutants to the waters of the State or if a facility inspection required by paragraph G -
of this condition indicates that an amendment is needed. The pian should also be amended if the discharger is in vidlation of
any conditions of this permit, or has not achieved the general objective of controlling pollutants in storm water discharges.
Amendments to the plan shall be made within the shortest reasonable pedod of time, and shall be pravided to the Agency for

review upon request. .

'E. The' plan shall provide a description of pctenttal sources whlda may be expected to add significant quantities of poliutants to
~ storm water discharges, or which may result in non-storm water discharges from storm weter outfalls at the facility. The plan
shall include, at a minimum, the following items:

1.  Atopographic map extending one-quarter mile beyond the property boundaﬂes of lhe fadllty show!ng. the faulrty. surface -
water bodies, wells (including injection wells), seepage pits, infiltration ponds, and the discharge points where the facility's .
storm water discharges to a municipal storm drain system or other watar body. The requirements of this paragraph may
be inciuded on the site map if appropriate. . ‘

2. Asitemap shawing
i. The storm water conveyanee and dssdierge structures;.

‘i.  Anoutline of the storm water drainage areas for each storm water discharge point;
iil.  Paved aress and bulidings; ' '

" iv. Areas usedfnrouMmanuadqu storage, nrdisposal ofslgnmcam matesials, induding acﬁvmeethatgenerate
significant quantiﬁes et dust or particulates.

v. Lmﬁon of emung storm water structural camml measures (d’kes. covemgs. ‘detention hullﬁee. e!c.). }
vi. Surface water locations endlof municipal elorm drain Ioeeuone ‘
vii.  Areas of exieting and potential sall erosion;

vili,  Vehicle service areas;

ix. Materiauoadm. umoading.andaccees areas. - ‘ T \
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- 3, Anamﬁvodmpbonof&ofcllwmg.

i The nature of the industrial activities conducted at the site, hdudingadooalpﬂonofaignmeontmamdem
treated, stored or disposed of in 3 manner to allow exposw’e to storm wates; '

it. Materials, equipment, and vehicie management pracuees employed to minimize contact of significant materials with
storm water discharges;’

ii.  Existing structural and non-structural con_trol measures to reduce pollutams in storm water discharges; .
iv.  Industrial storm water discharge treatment facilties; '
v.  Methods of onsito atorago and disposal of significant matecdials; \

4. Atist of the types of poliutants that have a reascnable potential to be present in atorm water diaohargoa In algmﬁwn
G ‘ites. .

5. A Jmateofmes!zaofmofacmymaaaswsquamfeet.andmepememamfadmymmrmpervlousamoauch
as s\ement or buildings. .

6. As 1mary of existing sampling data describing pallutants in storm water discharges.

. The plan « -all describe the storm water management controls which will be implemented by the facility. The appmprfataoontmls -
shall refle identified existing and potential sources of pollutants at the facility. The description of the storm water management

;controls s..:all include:

1.  Storm Water Pollution Prevention Personnel - ldentrﬁcaﬁon by job ﬁﬁas of the mdlviduals who aro rosponsrhle for
. devsioping, rmplomentmg, and revising tho plan _

. 2. Preventive Maintenaneo Procedures for lnspecﬂon and maintenance of stonm water conveyance system davices.such
as cilwater separators, catch basins, etc., and inspection and testing of plant equipment and systoms that could fall and’
“regult in dlachargeo of polhutants to storm water. ' )

3. Gor -Housekeeping - Good housekaeping requires the maintenance of clean, ordony facility areas lhat disoharge storm
" wa  Matsdal handling areas shall be inspected and cleaned to reduce thz potential for pcllutants to enter the storm

wat: - conveyance system

4.  Spill Prevention and Responso ldenuﬂaﬁon of areas where significant materials can spill into or otherwise enter the

- storm water conveyanca systems and their accompanying drainage points. - Specific material handling procedures, storage

requirements, spill’ clean up equipment and procedures should be identified, as appropriate.- (ntemal noﬁﬁoaﬁon
procedures for apills of significant materials should be established. :

5.  Storm Watsr Management Practices - Stonnwatormnasomontpmdoosmpmdmommmmwmoh oomr
the source of poilutants. They include measures such as installing ofl and grit separators, diverting storm water ir: .
- retention basins, etc. Based on assessment of the potential of various sourcas to contribute poiiutants; measures to'
remove pallutants from storm water discharge shall be implemented. In devolopmg tha plan the followmg management

pmdrcos shail'be congidered:

[ ‘Containment - Starage within berms or other secondary oornainmem davk:as to pmvont !eaxs and spills from
entering storm water runoff; .

i .of & Grease Separation - Oilwater sepamtors. booms, skimmers or other methods to minlmlza oil contamnated

storm water dlsoharges. , : o

“iil.  Debris & SadrmentComrol Screens, booms, sedimom pondaorohermeﬂtodsloreduoa debris and sedxmentm .
' storm water disoharnes. , _ o . '

[
ety 4w £ 0% g0y ene g e
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' Scecial Conditions

T e - ';'l
’

. Waste Chemical Disposal - Waste d'xemicals such as anﬁmeza degreasers and used oils ahall be mcyded or
- dnsposed of in an appmved manner and in a way which prevents them from entering storm water diadmges.

v smmwatemmnm Storm water diversion away from materials mmufaduﬂng storage and omeramasof
' potenual stom wnter comamlnaﬂon. '

vi. Covered Storage or Manufacturing Areas - cm fueting om matedals manufacturing and storage areas
to prevent contact with storm water. ]

8.  Sediment.and Erosion Prevention - The plan shail identify greas whieh dueto topoglaphy. activities, or ather tactom have
a high potential for mgmﬁcznt soil erosion and desaibo measures to limit erosion. ' :

7. Employee Training - Employes training programa shau Inform pmnnel atall lavels of responslbilny of the components
: and goals of the storm water pollution control plan. Training shouid address topics such as spill response, good
i housekeepmg and material management practices. The plan shaf! ldemﬂy peMc dates for such’ training s

8. Inspection Procedures - Qualified plant personnel shall be identified to lnspect designated equipment and plant areas
A tracking or follow-up procedure shall be used to ensure appropriate response has teen taken in reaponse to an
lnspedion Inspections and maintanance activities shall be doaunanted and reeorded

G. . The permittee shall conduct an annual facility inspection to verify that alj elements of the plan, Induding the site map, potenﬂal
pollutant sources, and structural and non-structural controls to reduce pollutants in industrial storm water dischargesfare
accurate. Observations that require a response and the appropriate response to the observation shall be retained as part of
the plan. Records documenting significant observations made during the site inspection shall be submitted to the Agency in
accordance with the reporting requirements of th!s permit.

H.  This plan should brieﬁy describe the appropriate elements of other program requmenu lndud!ng Spm Pravenﬂon Controi and
' Countefmeasures (SPCC) plans required under Section 311 of the CWA and the regulations promulgated thomunder, and Best

Management Programs under 40 CFR 125. 100.

{. Theplanis consldmd a report that shail be avaﬂabbtomo pubucundetsmn 308(!:) of tho CWA The permittee may claim
portions of the plan as conﬁdenﬂal business mformaﬁon. including any portion describing facility security measures .

J;: The plan shall include the signature and tte of the person responsible for prepamﬁon of the plan and indude the date of mmal
preparation and each amendmant thereto.

K. The faamy shall submit an annual inspedion repon to the lilinois Environmental Protection Agency. The repon shall include
resuits of the annual facifity inspection which is‘required by Part G of the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan of this permit.
The report shall alsa include documentation of any event (spill, treatment unit malfunction, etc.) which would require an

inspection, results of the inspection, and any subsequent cormective maintenance activity. The report shall be compieted and
signed by the authorized fadllly employee(s) who eonduc!sd the lnspedion(s) ’

{ .Thaﬁfmmponshaﬂcomainhfomﬂongaﬂmdduﬂngmoomywmpmiodbegimmgwmmecﬂedvedamofwverago
" under this permit and shall be submitted no later than 60 days after this one year period has expired. Each subsequent report
shall contain the prevlous years information and shall be submitted no later than one year after the previous years repon was

due.

M.  Annual inspection repom shall be mailed to the following address:
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y {linols Environmental Protection Agency o . - : e
Division of Water Poiluton Contral . , . - \ Lo T
Annual Inspection Report ' - ' )
1021 North Grand Avenus East ' : : .. . .
P.O. Box 19276 : - _.. © e

Springfield, lllinois 62784-9278

"N. It the facility performs inspections more frequenﬂy than required by thls penmit, the results shall be included as addlt!onal '
information in the annual rapon. .

|
W Dwagedsmnmﬂngpondmb ad;aeenth\pomdrmnumadbymcpermm« fo replace- ater
which is withdrawn from these impoundments for station operations during periods of low flows in the Kankakea River when the station
must decouple its operations from the river, Is hereby permitted for these emergency periods. No monnoring is requimd for this
permitted activity. The IEPA shall be promptly notified during such operaﬁons . . -

SPECIAL CONDITION 10, Tha ‘permittee shall reeord monitorlng resuits on Discharge Monitoring Report Forms using one such form
_ for each drscharge each month.

The complated Discharge Monitoring Repart forms shall be submitted to IEPA no later than the 28th of the fellowmg month,
unless otherwise specified by the the permitting authority.

-

Discharge Monitoring Reports shall be mailed to the IEPA at the following address:

ilingis Environmental Protection Agency
Division of Water Poliution Contral
1021 Nerth Grand Avenue East
Springfield, lllinois 62706

Attentnon Complrance Assuranee Section

. The. upse‘t' defense provrsnons of Title 40, Section 122. 41(n) of the Federal Regulaﬁons are hereby .
unoorporated into this permr vy reference :

aale . An emergency cooling pand overflow emsts tributary to an unnamed drainage ditch which is tributary to
the Mazon River. Dlscharges from this overfiow shall be subject ta the bypass provisions of 40 CFR 122.41(m).

W The permittee shall submit a completed Farm 2F as soon as canditions allow, for Outfall 002 and Qutfall
003. Based on the new information the Agency may chcose to medify the permit after public notice and opportunity for hearing

SPECIAL CONDITION 14, For Discharge No. 001(b), any use of chiorine to control shme growths, odors or as an operational control,
ete. shall not exceed tha limR of 0.08 mg/ (dally maximum) total residual chiorine in the effluent. Sampling is required on a daily grab.
basis during the chiorination process. Reporting shalf be submitted on the (DMR's) on a monthly basis. '

SPECIAL CONDITION 185. Fbwstmﬂberepoﬂeduadadymnandammﬂymse andshaﬂbereponadianl!ionGallcm 4
. per Day. .
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